MAR U 3 1986

Florida Power and Light Company
wvATTN: Mr. C. 0. Woody
Group Vice President
Nuclear Energy Department
P. 0. Box 14000
Juno Beach, FL 33408

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF LIMITED BAN ON EAPORTATION OF LOW-LEVEL
RADIOACTIVE WASTE

This letter is to notify you of the January 17, 1986, action of the Southeast
Compact (ommission in placing a limited ban on the exportation of low-level
radioactive wastes generated by licensees in Southeast Compact party States.
This ban Hecomes eftfective March 1, 1986. The enclosed letter defines the

parameters of the ban.

Should you have any questions, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Original figned by

Roger D, Walker
Roger D. Walker, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

Enclosure:

Letter dated January 29, 1986,
Richard S. Hodes, M.D. to
Nunzio Palladino

cc w/encl:
‘€. M. Wethy, Vice President
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
£. J. Baker, Plant Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
R. J. Acosta, Plant QA Superintendent
J. Arias, Jr., Regulatory and Compliance
Supervisor
K. N. Harris, Vice President
St. Lucie Nuclear Plant
“D. A. Sager, Plant Manager
M. Weems, Site QA Superintendent

_zec w/encl:

Y*“NRC Resident Inspectors
Document Control Desk
State of Florida
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Jenvary 29, 198¢

Wr. wunzio Palladino, Chatrman )
K-5. Wclear Regylatory Comriscion
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Wrztio:

The purpoie of this Tetter 1s to notify you of & recent action taken by
the Southeast Compact Commission and to request your 2551stance 1o natffying
the appropriste persons.

) On Jenuary 17, 198€ the Commiseion placed 2 Yimited ban on the sxportation
of Tow-leve' redicactive waste generated fn the Southeast Compact party states,
Erfective Parch 1, 1986 waste must not bDe exported outslide the reglon for
@sposal 1f (1) It meets the MMcensing requirements of the regfonal faciifty
{farnwell) or (2) 1t could meet such requirements through processing by
dvafledle methods.

Please assfst us In notifying the appropriate peresons regerding this new
policy. We have asked the efght state agencles responsible for lMcensting the
use of radfoactive materfals 1n the reglon to Infore thelr generators of
Tow-1eve! radicastive waste, A similar request was also made of Chem-Muslear
Systams, Inc. ‘ '

Should there be questions megarding thig, plesse contast the Commission
offize.
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